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Leslie Sellers 8004323622 {03/06) 05/01/2023 01:30:01 PM

Leslie Sellers

From: faxfinder@capitolservices. com

Sent: m:fbﬁ% Hegraty %

Te: Leslle Sellers

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6381
Attachmaents: fax_outbound_850-617-6381_20230427_152518_00006C39-0000.pdf

Create Time ' ioa 4;{ :}‘
Schedule Tlmg'li ﬁ
State: sent
Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax

Hangup code: 0

Try#: 1

Username: admin

Sender name: Leslie Sellers

Sender email: Isellers@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender
org: Capitol Services, Inc.

Subject: H23000158040

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 5

Recipient fax: 850-617-6381

Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL SOS

Use cover page; true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto

3




Leslie Seillers 8004323622 {04/06) 05/01/2023 01:31:07 PM

H23000158040
COVER LETTER
TO:  New Fitlng Section
Divisica of Corporstiom
ISETHSTLLC
SUBJECT:
Name of Limirod Liabilty Compery
The enclesed Asticles of Qrganizarion and frels) are sobmirted (o filing.
Plesse revamn all carrespondence comveming this matter to the following:
JOE SHINGARY
Nnme of Person
Firm/Campany
2336 SE OCEANMN BLVD
Address
2333
CatySsts snd Zip Code
STUART, FLORIDA 34996
Bzl pddress: (10 be oeed for fiture srmeal nepart notifiestion)
For frther informarion caneernicg this o, plesse call:
JOE SHINGARY ™ 631 5874
n( )
Nz of Person Area Coda Daytime Tclephone Nummber
Enclosed is & chock for the ibllowing smonst:
E£125.00 Filing Foe {1%130.00 Filing Fec & 33513500 Piting Fes & [23160.00 Filing Fee,
Crstificete of Sratos Certificd Copy Certifiente of Stutus &

{mdditionat copy i encloscd) Cartified Copy
{sdditioml copy is encloced)

Division of Corparations The Centre of Tallahmzee
P.O. Bax 63127 2415 N. Mooroe Street, Buite 810
Tallabooee, FL 32314 Talkdnssee, FL 32303

H23000158040



Leslie Sellers 8G04323622 (05/06) 05/01/2023 01:33:09 PM

ARBOLESOF ORGANCZATION FORURLORINA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY H23000158040

ARTICLE | - Nemw:
The nzme of the Limitcd Lishility Company is:

913 BTH ST LLC
(Mhust contain the words “Limited Lishility Company, “1.£.C.." or "LLC."}

ARTICLE U - Addreas:
mml@mﬂmm&mwoﬂhdhmﬁndwﬁw&mk

Extpcipal Office Agdresy Mailipg Addroge
2336 SE OCEAN BLVD £333 2336 SE OCRAN BLVD £33
STUART, FLORIDA 34596 STUART, FLORIDA 34996

ARTICLE 111 - Registered Ageat, Registered Office, & Reghtered Agent's Signsture:
ﬂkumdthﬁowymmnhmRWAmYmmmmhﬁmm
another botinees entity with sp active Florida registration.)

The nure wnd the Florida street address of the registored sgem arc:

JOE SHINGARY
Name
2336 SB OCEAN BLVD £333
Flarids stroct address (P.O, Box NOT accoptable)
STUART RLORIDA 34994
City Stme Zip

mmwqumaﬂmmmqmpmmmwqumam
ploce destenated i thir certificase. 1 heredy aooopt she appotntwend an regirtered ogent and agree f ac io gis capaciin i
mmnmahmgwmmummmmmqmamwl
mmmwwﬁmdqwﬁRmrqmw“pMdﬁrh Chapter 605, F.5.

(CONTINUED)

H23000158040



Leelie Sellers 80043223422 (06/05) 05/01/2023 91:35:43 PM

H23000158040

ARTICLE IV-
Thcm:dtd&mofmpamnnhnﬁdmwudmdﬂnunﬂdmmyw;

Mame and Addiaess
*AMBR™ = Authorized Meatber
*MGR™ » Manager
JOB SHINGARY 1336 SE OCEAN ALVD 1333
STUART. HORIDA 34966
CRETCHEN GAEBEL
{Usc srtachment if neorssery)

ARTICLE V: Effcctive dzwe, if othor than the dere of filing: . (OPTIONAL)

muMMhmmmmuwmmhmmmmapmuuwdmm
e date of filtng.)

Nete: lfﬁudﬂ:hﬂﬂﬁdh&hbiﬂdﬁnumhaﬂmmnﬁmw.&hmwlnabclis::du
the docume s eiftxtive dutc on the Dopertintat of State™s recond.

ARTICLE YE Ouixr provisiom, if ey,

REQLIRER SIGNATURE:

Siznature of or AN of a awerober.
This docieent in socordaace with section 604.0203 (1) (b), Florida Stanses.
1 & aware that sy fatse frformaticn subminted in 8 documest t the Department of Strie
canstitutes 8 third degree felogy s provided for in 817,155, F.8.

JOBSHINGARY
Typed of printed msne of sigec

Eiling Frex
SIMWF&MM“WMW“WM
3 3080 Certifled Copy (Opticnal)

$ 5.0 Certificate of Stutos (Optionsd)

H23000158040



